From: Alice.Johnson <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2025 08:22:05 UTC+01:00
To: "Alice.Johnson" <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: DC/25/1444 - Beckley Stud
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Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any
circumstances.

Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.

Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.

Sent: 01 October 2025 15:47
To: Alice.Johnson <Alice.Johnson@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: DC/25/1444 - Beckley Stud

Dear Alice

The heritage comments relating to the above application would remain the same following the
receipt of the amended plans.

Kind regards

Nicola

Nicola Mason HGrSham
Conservation Officer DISthCF
Specialists Team - Strategic Planning Council
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